Zoning Board of Appeals

From: Joe Tierney <inspect@westtisbury-ma.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, March 10, 2021 2:59 PM

To: JR Construction & Sons, Inc.

Subject: re: 65 trotters In- Stoney Hill Path

Carlos,

| received a complaint about the piles of wood chips, placed on the northeast corner of your lot
located at 65 Trotters Ln, adjacent to the Stoney Hill Path Special Way.

The West Tisbury Zoning Bylaws prohibit the removal of vegetation and placement of any
obstructions within 20’ of the centerline of the path/Special Way.

The wood chips appear to be placed less than 20’ from the centerline of the path.

This is a violation of the West Tisbury Zoning Bylaws Section 6.2-4C(6)

At this time | am ordering the wood chips to be removed, so they are at least 20’ from the centerline
of the path, and that area restored to its original state to allow the existing vegetation to grow back.

Feel free to contact me directly if you have any questions.

Joseph K. Tierney, Jr.
Inspector of Buildings
Town of West Tisbury

Be advised appeals of orders, decisions, determinations and failures to act made by any local agency or any person or local agency charged
with the administration or enforcement of the West Tisbury Zoning Bylaws or any of its rules and regulations shall be addressed by the
West Tisbury Zoning Board of Appeals. WTZBA appeals shall be filed within 30 days of the violation.



